### TOWN OF HAMPTON

## LEISURE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

# Leisure Services Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes – May 29<sup>th</sup>, 2023

Attendance:	Beverly Campbell	Murray Goodman	Don Sherwood	Karla Lamb
	Gail MacKinnon	Jinell Johnson	Kevin Breau	
	Sara Barnett	Deputy Mayor, Jeremy	y Salgado (Chair)	

**Regrets:**Olivia BarrettRob Barrett

- 1. Call to order: Deputy Mayor Salgado called the meeting to order at 7:07 pm.
- **2. Approval of the Agenda:** It was moved by Jinell, seconded by Bev, to approve the agenda as circulated. Motion Carried.
- **3.** Approval of the Previous Minutes: It was moved by Gail, seconded by Jinell, to approve the minutes of the April 27<sup>th</sup> meeting. Motion Carried.

# 4. Business Arising from the previous Minutes.

- a. Trail Signage: TransCanada Trail- new signs have arrived. Samples were shared.
- **b.** Our Trail Signage: Committee agrees that we will follow suit with our signs using the same sizing. Naming of Trails- existing trails are named already, the committee will discuss the naming of future trails.
- c. **Troy Summerville:** The Leisure Services Advisory Committee moves that Troy Summerville's application to join the LSA Committee be recommended to council for consideration. Moved by Jinell, seconded by Murray. Motion carried.

# 5. New Business:

**Cobble Hill Subdivision:** Arthur and Bailey presented the proposed development to the committee and particular attention was focused on the Land for Public Purpose aspect. The committee has the following motions to submit council for consideration.

- a) I move that the Leisure Services Advisory Committee recommends that Council approve the Cobblehill Development Plan DWG: M1-A dated April 15, 2023, and
  - Recommend not to accept Greenspaces 1-2 (G1 & G2) as Land for Public Purpose
  - Recommend accepting Greenspace 3 (G3) as land for Public Purpose, conditional on the approval of NB Power for the intended use of the utility easement.

Moved by Bev and seconded by Don. Motion Carried

*b)* I move that the Leisure Services Advisory Committee recommends that Council table the Cobblehill Development Plan DGW: L2 dated February 13, 2023, for staff to collect further information from the applicant on areas that are intended as Land for Public Purpose.

Moved by Murray and seconded by Don. Motion Carried

6. Canada Day Schedule: Schedule for 2023 is just about finalized, shared with the committee for feedback.

### TOWN OF HAMPTON

### LEISURE SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

**Batting Cages:** HMB would like to erect batting cages in Dutch Point at their expense and their maintenance. The town would permit the use of land. **Tree Swallow Birdhouses:** Paul Martin and Kate Turner met with LS staff last week to discuss putting up birdhouses along Spooner Island trail and the Lagoon. They will have the birdhouses made and will look after the upkeep/cleaning.

# 7. Reports:

- **a.** Sara: office/pool/programs/administrative duties Kevin: arena/parks/fields/trails
- **b.** HHS: End of the year is upon us and things are winding down, but also ramping up. The play HHS took to Dramafest will be shown this Wednesday evening at 7 pm (Free of Charge).

Exams are coming quickly.

Graduation week events are coming together for the third week of June. Grand March-June  $20^{th}$ / Graduation-June  $21^{st}$ 

1<sup>st</sup> Annual High School Musical Awards are taking place at the Imperial Theatre, Friday June 9<sup>th</sup> and one number from Shrek will be performed and considered for an award.

## 8. Next Meeting: June 26th, 2023

9. Adjournment: Murray motioned for adjournment at 9:11 pm